From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 11/19/2013 4:13:12 PM

To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Overview of upcoming Gas Transmission & Storage rate case

Liza

We will be filing our next gas transmission and storage rate case (aka GT&S) before the end of
December, most likely before Dec 20. This will be our first since San Bruno, and it’s going to
look significantly different in structure from our previous rate case (aka Gas Accord V).

We’d like to provide a high level overview to whomever on your team might be interested
before the filing is made. Might there be some time that would work on December 9 or 10?7 Or
5or6?

We can make other days work too of course! Probably an hour would do it.

I don’t know if General Hagan has an interest in this, but I would expect that others on your
team who work with gas transmission would appreciate the briefing.

Also, I believe you previously mentioned that you likely would not be retaining additional
safety consultants for review of this case. Is that still the situation?

Look forward to beginning discussion on this next big issue.

Thanks

Laura
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